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ITEM NO. 1:

Akaku--Maui County Community Television, Inc.

FY 2006 BUDGET (C.C. 05-63)

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel). .. I'd like to call to order the Council's Budget and Finance
Committee for March 28, 2005. If we can have Council member Mateo provide us with
the roll call this evening.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good evening, Member Kane. I'm really happy this evening to
be able to introduce to you the Members of the Budget Committee. The Budget Chair is
the Representative from the Wailuku area, Member Dain Kane. The Vice-Chair of the
Committee, representing the island of Lanai, Member Riki Hokama. The Members on
the Committee and we'll start from my far left -- from the Up country area, an individual
that really needs no introduction on Molokai, Member Charmaine Tavares. From the
Kahului area, the Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla. From the Upcountry, Paia, Haiku
area, Councilmember Michael Molina. The Staff members that are also with us this
evening, we have our Committee Analyst, David Raatz, and the Committee Secretary,
Pauline Martins.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Mateo. Good evening Molokai and thank you for coming
out to testify this evening. I'd like to set some of the ground rules for you this evening.
When you come up to the microphone please make sure that you first face us and speak
into the microphone, state your name for the record first and foremost, and if you do
represent an organization or are speaking on behalf of an organization, we'd like to know
that as well. We're gonna be providing you with a total of four minutes to testify. At
three minutes Staff is gonna say, three minutes. We're not trying to be rude. We're just
letting you know. That way you can start closing up your comments. At four minutes, if
you're still going with ... we'll let you go to finish up a sentence, maybe even two, but
after that in the interest of time and making sure that everybody gets home at a good
hour, we want to make that everybody has a fair, a fair shot at testifying this evening. I
know my cell phone no work over here, but if you have a cell phone or a pager, now is a
good time to put it to either the off or to the silent mode. That way we can avoid any
unnecessary distractions or interruptions to the meeting. We do have copies of the
Mayor's proposed Budget for the 2006 Fiscal Year located over here where Ella is. So,
please, if you have an interest in getting that. We are here to . . . provide you an
opportunity to comment on the Mayor's proposed Budget. And, of course, the Council
does have the Mayor's proposal in our, in our hands now, and we are required by Charter
to make a final decision on the, on the budget by May 31 st of this year. So, now is our
opportunity to provide, provide you folks with that chance to give us comments on that
budget. You're not limited to only talk about parts of the budget that pertain to Molokai.
Although we're here to hear what you have to say about that, but you can talk about
anything that's in the budget, and it's a little over $400,000,000. So, there's a lot of, of
things to talk about if you feel that you'd like to, and we want to provide you with that
chance. I'll be calling your names, and again, please if I mispronounce your name, e kala
mai, forgive me. And that's why if you say your name, it helps us to identify you
correctly. First to sign ... that signed up tonight. First person to speak is Barbara
Haliniak, and following Ms. Haliniak is Gladys Brown.
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... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MS. HALINIAK: Aloha, Council Members. Welcome to Molokai. It's nice to see you again.
I'm ... my name is Barbara Haliniak and I'm here testifying in behalf of the Molokai
Chamber of Commerce, and its membership. There's three items here that I'd like to
cover. The first one is One Alii Park. Some of you may not have been to One Alii Park
recently, but the park really needs to be repaired. The bathroom facilities are really bad.
We have parties there or concerts there almost every weekend. And so, since it's a
County park, we're asking the County to improve that facility. I, I noticed that it's in the
County's six-year capital improvement program for Fiscal Year 2007-2011, and I think
it's ... I think it's too far that you're spreading this, this ... repair job. I believe it
should be kicked up to 2006-2007, which is ... I know it's not in this fiscal year budget,
but we want it in next fiscal year budget.
The next one is Mitchell Pauole Center. We're asking to ... the County to expand
Mitchell Pauole Center 'cause this, as you know, have been in here since probably before
I was born. The kitchen facilities is outdated. The, the Molokai Chamber of Commerce,
when we initially started the Food and Business Expo, we wanted to do it here, but
because the facility is outdated the ... we couldn't do what we wanted to do at Mitchell
Pauole. We had to move it up to Lanikeha Center. Obviously, we can't serve the entire
public. I got a call last year from several parents on Maui who had kids playing football
at the Pop Warner. They wanted to come up and participate at the Expo, but they had no
transportation. And the outside isle ... the neighbor island, like on Maui, they use the
Ferry system to come over, and we're trying to attract those people to come to the Expo,
but again, transportation is, is really hard. So, we're asking the, the Council to put in, put
Mitchell Pauole on its budget again for 2006-2007, if that's possible.
The next one is Duke Mali ... , Maliu Park. We're asking the Council to expand the
parking. There's overflow parking on the streets outside on the main highway. It's very
dangerous for people walking in that area and ... we wanna see the parking improved
and expanded for Duke Maliu Park. I forgot to mention expand the parking for Mitchell
Pauole Center also. I don't know why there's County parking reserve out front. It's
MiL., Mitchell Pauole is really for the public and so, I don't think that there should be
any reserve parking out there for any County employee or, or agent. I think it should be
solely provided for the public. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Haliniak. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much for your testimony. Gladys Brown, and Ms. Brown will be followed by
Joshua Adachi.
MS. BROWN: Good evening, Council Members and Staff and friends. I come tonight as an
individual. I usually come in as President of ARP, but tonight I'd like to tell you about
my personal concerns. Being on the MEO Board for a while, I realize that there's gonna
be some cutbacks in that department, but I wanna to tell you that the good which has
given to our community from MEO services far outweighs whatever funds they are
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given. And so tonight, I really like to plead with you to keep whatever you have and if
there are extras, a little bit more, because every dollar you put in it extra is gonna help
someone here on Molokai. Almost everyone on Molokai is affected by either
transportation, Headstart, or by transportation. And I want to thank you especially for the
new thing you have now where you take elderly and disable people to church on
Sundays. You allowing the bus to run on Saturday and Sundays for the benefit of those
that are needy, and it helps them to be independent, and to be self-sufficient. And I think,
it's a very good thing that you've done.
And then the second thing I wanted to talk you about that and I say I want to talk to you
personally. I don't usually go out the East end at night because it's so dark out there, but
if you ever pass Saint or Our Lady of Good Sorrows Church, you will find out if you just
turn your eye to look at the church you might fall in the fish pond. It's that close. So I'm
wondering, I see some barriers you have at other places where the road is close to some
ocean or something, but I think you need a barrier there. There is no barrier and if you
happen to have somebody speeding along and you have to go over on right, auwe.
You're gonna be in a fish pond for sure.
And then the other thing, I'd like to recommend to you is, I talked to Danny about it, you
know, electricity is very expensive. I see bills are very, very expensive, but why don't
you have solar lights along the curves out at the East end? You know, if you put solar
lights along the curves so that if people, you know, go through the curves they'll be able
to see something at least, and solar lights are cheap. I went to Costco. They only cost
from $50.00 to $75.00, and the, the electricity doesn't come in play at all because it's free
light, and it goes on all night long, and people go to East end all night long. So, it will be
a big help if you could put in your budget a few of those solar lights along the curves, you
know, going out the East end because the road going to the East end is just full of curves.
MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MS. BROWN: And anybody going past the speed limit is gonna have some difficulty, and this
has happened before. Someone fell from the road into the ocean. It's happened, so you
don't want it to happen a second time because even one life that you save would be very
helpful. That person and their family are eternally grateful to you. And so, these are the
two things that I'd like to talk to you about tonight. Thank you very much for all the help
you have given, and I hope you have a good evening. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Brown. Members, any questions for Ms. Brown? Hearing
none. Thank you for your testimony. Next to testify is Joshua Adachi, and Mr. Adachi
will be followed by Belinda Pidot.
MR. ADACHI: We, we kinda usually come up with our whole group and we, we have even
though it looks like a really big group, we only have about four or five people speaking,
and we're probably going to stay under the four minutes all together, if you don't mind.
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CHAIR KANE: Bring 'em all up, please.
MR. ADACHI: Yes. Come on. Now they shy. They was talking big in the Youth Center. Now
they shy.
CHAIR KANE: As how, that's how.
MR. ADACHI: As how, as how. So, my name is Joshua Adachi. I'm the Program Assistant for
the Molokai Youth Center. I just wanted to ... it's, it's kinda almost the same every year
only, only because I feel the same way all the time. Most of it ... is to, is to, to welcome
you and to give you a big mahalo and big thanks for, for all the continued support. We,
we have done really well with the, the amount of monies that you've given us, and also
that little bit extra so that we could help to, to do our renovation. So, we thank you very
much. In that renovation, we've, we've had success already with the, with the recording
studio, and with library. We started recording already. A couple of the youth that have
come through our center already. I really wanna, I really wanna say thank you because I,
I know that the, the kids over here they, they benefit from this. When, when the, the idea
of a recording studio came around the buzz went through town really fast, and there's a
lot of people that came to us and asked us about it, and we're really open to, to having the
youth come in and, and record, and we, we train, and we teach, and, and do all of those
things. So, I, I say to please continue to support us. Please continue to, to throw money
our way, and we need our staff to, to help to run this, this really good program. This is
the only Youth Center on Molokai. You, you know this, and you've heard this before.
The other thing I wanna say is I, I didn't know that if there were any budget cutbacks for
MEO. I also would want to support them because they bring a lot of people from after
school from the outer lying areas down to Kaunakakai, and then after at about 5:30 p.m.
they take these, these youth home to their, to their homes, and this also helps our, our
youth from the outer areas to come in and to participate in activities with us. So, please
continue to support them and to cont. .. , continue to support our Youth Center.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. PIDOT: Aloha and welcome. And I am here also ... I ditto exactly what Joshua is saying.
I am the Program Coordinator, and I want to say mahalo for all that you've done, and to
support to continue helping us work with families of our island, and to support our youth
in educational programs, and programs that give them self-esteem, and also a, a place to
come to hang out and just be themselves. Now, I'd like to turn it over to our, part of our
ohana family that come to the Youth Center, and let them say a few things. And again,
on behalf MCUC, Molokai Youth Center, I would like to say mahalo. And also, if you
can support MEO because as Josh said they are the ones who support us in bringing the
youth to Molokai's Youth Center and taking them home in a, in a safe way. So, mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Please state your name as well.
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MS. PIDOT: Oh, my name is Belinda Pidot.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. PIDOT: Come.
MS. ENGLISH: Hi, my name is Aiko English. I'm the President of the Molokai Youth Center.
I would like to thank you guys for supp ... , for supporting us, for supporting us, and
'cause if it wasn't for you guys, we wouldn't be having 'em lot of things at the Youth
Center, and we wouldn't be having fun like how we get fun now, and it would ... thank
you for buying all the ... helping the staff pay for all the stuff for our, our activities.
Thank you.
MS. ASUNCION: Aloha, my name is Pearl Asuncion. You probably have a paper there. I
suppose to come up and talk, but I'm speaking on behalf of the Youth Center. I'm a
parent, and I'm also a vol..., volunteer at the Youth Center, and I like to let you folks
know that what you doing is really good for our kids because it gives our kids some place
to come that is safe. It's a safe environment. It's a place where they can come. My kids
are attending E Ho Mai. It's an after school program. They come and do their
homework, so they get tutoring after school, and they also use the transportation of the
MEO bus. So, we'd like to see continued funding that for that too. My kids also
participate in other programs that they have. They have Kung Fu, and they have other
youth nights, and family nights too that all the families come together - the kids and their
parents, and their friends. And, we like to just say thank you and mahalo so much for all
that you do for our kids here on Molokai, and we hope that you continue to help us, and
help our organizations here on Molokai. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Let's not all rush the mic at once now.
MR. ANDERSON: Hello, my name is Jamie Anderson. I'm working with the Youth Center
doing some program activities. Just wanted to let you guys know that there's a ton of
things going on down here, and they've hired me through MCSC to help coordinate some
these activities, get a good calendar, get the community aware of a lot things that are
going on down here, and I have two things here. One is a newsletter for April upcoming
events and a March calendar that we've come across. But anyway, just an example of ...
I've only been here about, with the Youth Center for probably five or six months, and can
just tell you not only they brought me in as like family, but I've seen the impact on the
island. I'd say 75 percent of the kids that come, that are in Kaunakakai, come to the
Youth Center one day or other, and then it is ... probably the only the place on Molokai
where the ... where kids can gather, and can stay out of trouble, and can get out of the,
you know, out of the house. It's a safe place, and it's probably the only place that they,
that some kids have ... and other places, without the Youth Center, I, I don't know what,
what this island would be like, So, I really appreciate your support for, for supporting the
Youth Center, and everything you guys have done. So, there's just a few, few things you
may not be aware of. You know, obviously we have family night. We have DJ dance
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night, which is a big hit, Kung Fu class, ukulele class, hula dancing, dart tournaments,
golf tournaments, kite making classes, hip hop dance class. This is just a few examples
of the fun activities that they have down here, and I'd like to go ahead and give you this
to you guys, so you can have a sample of what we do, and also if you're on the island and
you want to come hip hop dance class, feel free.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. PIDOT: Thank you, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Members, any questions for any of these testifiers?
Hearing none. Thank you very much for your testimonies. You can pass that over to the
Staff which is right over there. Next to testify, we have Lydia Joao. Lydia Joao, excuse
me, and following Ms. Joao is Andrea Kamae.
MS. JOAO: Aloha, my name is Lydia Joao. I'm a family advocate for MEO Headstart Program,
and I have some letters here from our families, from the parents, and I'll read one of
them. I just like to thank you for your continued support for the MEO Headstart
Afterschool and Summer School Programs on Molokai. I'll read just one letter that I
have here. It says:
Dear County Council: My name is Janeen Kaahanui and I have a son whose name is
Ilika Kaahanui who attends MEO, MEO's Kaunakakai "A" Headstart. I'm a full-time
student taking classes for my Bachelor's program from DH-Hilo via distance education.
I also have an older son who's in school and a six-month old daughter to take care of.
My husband is a full-time worker at the Molokai Ranch. The MEO Headstart's teachers
are really great with the children. I don't know how working parents and students could
do it without them. If this Headstart program was not available, us parents would
probably not even be able to go to work and go to college. I really appreciate everything
that MEO Headstart has done for me and my family. Ilika enjoys attending Headstart at
the MEO and especially likes the teachers and his friends. I ask for your continued
support for funding the MEO Headstart's Afterschool and Summer programs on Molokai.
Thank you very much. Sincerely, Janeen H. Kaahanui.
So, this is just one of the letters, and I'll give the rest, which is the other 11, to you guys
to read later. So, thank you again.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. You folks all together. So, go ahead. Come.
MS. KAMAE: Aloha, Chairman Kane and Vice-Chair Riki Hokama. My name is, oh and the
Committee Members, Aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Aloha.
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MS. KAMAE: My name is Andrea Kamae and I am the Molokai Branch Transportation
Supervisor of the MEO here on Molokai. I would like to take this opportunity to say
thank you to the Council for your support in the past years and speak a little about MEO
Transportation. MEO currently provides services for the elderly, disabled, and youth
population on Molokai. We provide a variety of services, which include transporting
people for medical appointments, shopping trips to the grocery stores, going to the post
office and banks, and transporting youth from athletic practices to their homes. Every
month, we serve an average of 2,290 youth, 294 elderly, and 99 disabled persons.
Recently, MEO was informed that we could no longer provide any services to seniors and
community groups unless the service is listed specifically in our County contract, either
for free or for a fee. This decision, this decision has a great impact for an island that is
already struggling with transportation barriers, such as the rising cost of gasoline, no
vehicle in the household, and the inability to drive. We have had to turn down requests
for services from a number of educational and community groups. Some of these groups
are the Kamalama Youth Program, Tutu & Me's Traveling Preschool, Kualapuu's 21 st
Century (an after-school program), the Kumon Program, the County's Junior Lifeguard
Program, the County's Basketball League, and the Molokai's Police Youth Camp. Since
transportation services are limited on Molokai, we need your support to remove the
restrictions that limit our ability to serve our community. Thank you for allowing me to
testify.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Come. How about Zessica Api ... , Apiki?
MS. KAMAE: I'm sorry. These are bus drivers. They're just going to read some letters.
CHAIR KANE: Please, okay, let's go.
MS. VENEGAS: Good evening, my name is Esmeralda Venegas, and I am a P AT I bus driver
for MEO. I have a letter here from Joseph Kalipi. It reads:
I am a parent and resident of Maunaloa, Molokai. I would like to take this opportunity to
thank and support MEO services on Molokai. They have served our community with
excellence. Please give more funding for MEO, Molokai, so they can continue and
expand the great work they're doing on Molokai, and for my community, Maunaloa.
Thank you, Joseph Kalipi.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. SENTEL: Aloha, my name is Barbara Sentel, and I'm gonna read a letter of support from
Ellen Mae Abafo. I am in support of all MEO services. Please continue funding for
these services. Maunaloa residents depend on MEO services, especially the bus
transportation for our youth and our elders. I will greatly appreciate your continued
services. Thank you, Ellen Mae Abafo.
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MS. SPENCER: Aloha, my name is Debra Spencer. I'm a lead driver for the transportation of
MEO. I just wanna say that I appreciate all the years that the County have supported the
many programs, many services that you've done, and I just wanna say that also good
testimony by our supervisor here. I just wanna read a short letter. It's from Hoku
Dudoit.
To whom it may concern: I, Hoku, of Maunaloa, Molokai really appreciate the MEO
services, and I know she's talking about transportation because she only utilize the
transportation, that is provided for us and would like to extend it for our community.
Sincerely, Hoku Dudoit.
MS. APIKI:
Aloha.
Good evening Budget Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Riki Hokama,
Council member Mateo, and Committee Members. My name is Zessica Apiki and I'm
the Molokai Branch Director of MEO. I'm here tonight to thank the County of Maui for
supporting a number of MEO's programs that help us to deliver quality service for our
community. County funds support MEO's Headstart Program. On Molokai, we have
two Headstart classes that are filled to capacity. The Headstart Program on Molokai is
the only accredited preschool on island. County funds support two very critical
community service programs: the Emergency Rental Assistance Program, also known as
the County's Homeless Program, and the Chore Service Program for clients who are not
eligible for Medicaid. Each year, we provide financial assistance to families who are
homeless or in the process of being evicted. We also provide financial assistance to
households who receive utility disconnection notices. For the Chore Service Program,
we have chore service aides who assist elderly and disabled people with every day
household chores. The County also funds transportation services for the elderly and
disabled. As Andrea shared with you tonight, we could and want to provide more
services for our community given the opportunity. There are only four bus services,
including MEO, providing transportation for the whole island. MEO has the only handyvan on island for disabled persons and the mini-buses that we have makes it possible for
us to travel to Halawa if somebody needed to get there. When decisions are being made
in regards to transportation for the County of Maui, we urge you to consider how these
decisions are going to affect our rural community of Molokai where transportation,
transportation services are really limited. Thank you for your continued support of the
Maui Economic Opportunity programs. I also wanna do a real quick mahalo for the
Molokai Youth Center. I'm a mother of five children ranging from the age 5-19 years
old, and they have all beneficiaries of the Molokai Youth Center, and mahalo plenty for
your support of that center. It's, I think, the island's only youth center. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you ladies. Members, any questions for our testifiers? If
not, thank you very much. Excuse me, next to testify Julia Keliikuli-Peters. Ms. Peters is
coming forward. Following Ms., Ms. Peters is Clare Mawae.
MS. KELIIKULI-PETERS: Good evening Council Members and the Maui County Council.
My name is Julia Keliikuli-Peters. I am a Molokai business owner and a resident of this
island for approximately 12 years. I'm the third generation and my children are the
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fourth generation raised here on the island of Molokai. I'm a board director of the
Molokai Visitors Association. It is a privilege and honor to be of service to the
community, our visitors, and the business owners of our island. As I stand here today,
before each and everyone of you, it is my desire to acknowledge the importance of the
Molokai Visitors Association. There are so many examples of how this organization has
positively impacted our business community and our visitor's industry. One of the
largest events held here on the island of Molokai annually is the Ka Hula Piko. This
successful event is always a benefit for the island business owners. The areas of impact
are the car rental agencies, the retail business owners, the hotels, the airlines, site-seeing
tours, and bed and breakfast lodgings. The Molokai Visitors Association has annually
provided financial resources that are perpetuated the longevity of this annual event called
the Ka Hula Piko. Another great event for Molokai and our visitors are the Men and
Women's canoe paddling race. Once again, all the resources on our island are either sold
out prior to the event or filled days before the start of the canoe race. The Molokai Hoe
annual event will draw the local residents throughout the islands and our vacationing
visitors annually. The newest and most creative event held on our island was the
Molokai Slack Key competition. This event attracted our local residents of Molokai,
outer island families, and our visitors throughout the world. This new event has
increased our visitors' statistics. Having fresh new ideas for special events for Molokai is
not only challenging but also rewarding for everyone in our small family community.
Our growing community of residents and visitors is a great concern for everyone. The
Molokai Visitors Association and the Board of Directors are constantly looking for
different ways that will increase the statistics of our visitors, and what events are
important for the island businesses, and our visitors. Please support the Molokai Visitors
Association and its members. The importance of this organization is the preservation of
annual events that will continue to leave a positive memory on the minds of our local
residents and our visitors. Your consideration and time is greatly appreciated. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Peters. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much for your testimony. Next to testify, Clare Mawae. Ms. Mawae will be
followed by Ted Takamiya.
MS. MAW AE: Good evening everybody. I'm here on ... for two organizations. The first one
is the Molokai Visitors Association. I've been a new board member since November.
Since being a board director, my eyes have opened up to what the Maui Visitors Bureau
has actually done for Molokai, and the Molokai Visitors Association has part..,
participated with their support in the community as well as promoting a healthy balance
from our tourism industry. So, I ask that you support the budget of the Maui Visitors
Bureau and in turn that will help us here on Molokai .... (CHANGE TAPE) ...
Okay, now for the fun part. The second part in the past you folks have supported Na
Opio Hana Paa. I'm here on behalf of Youth in Motion. I am the President of Youth in
Motion. Tonight I want to talk about a celebration to remind all of you that the fest was
still alive, and it's still going strong, and it's going into its third year, and thank you for
your past support. A grant and budget has been submitted for the third annual ... to the
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Office of Economic Development, and we're still waiting for approval. So, it's hint, hint
over here. And a celebration of youth opportunities, not just for our youth or our
families, but it's open to schools, organizations island-wide. This is a time to come
together and show what we can do for our youth. This is for everybody. This is not just
one organization. It's bringing everybody together and bringing one strong voice for our
youth. We need to think positive and celebrate all those wonderful opportunities out
there. We didn't have those 20 years ago. Now, there are so many. We need to share
what there is. Na Opio Hana Paa, a celebration of youth opportunities, has brought UH
coaches to our island where many of our youth have participated. On behalf of all the
youth organizations here, we need this event to open the channels of awareness, positive
and healthy outlooks for youths' future. Our youth need opportunities for a brighter
future. They are the next generation. If you are interested, any of you guys, anybody out
here, are interested in the future of our society, then your participation is required at Na
Opio Hana Paa, A Celebration of Youth Opportunities, Third Annual, Saturday, the 13th
of August 2005. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Ms. Mawae. Members, any questions? Hearing none.
Thank you.
MS. KELIIKULI-PETERS: Council member. I'm sorry to interrupt. I'm part of the Youth in
Motion also. My name is Julia Keliikuli-Peters.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Ms. Peters ... your, your opportunity is finished and we have
you noted that you are supporting Youth in Motion. You wanted to give additional
comment to the Youth in Motion?
MS. KELIIKULI-PETERS: Yes, yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MS. KELIIKULI-PETERS: Youth in Motion is a three-year old event that has added a wealth of
athletic opportunities for our children of Molokai. This Board of the University of
Hawaii, we've been blessed with coaches from the basketball sector, both men and
women. The coaches from the volleyball men and women, golf coach, and the track and
swim team coaches. In spite of all the challenges that our tiny island is confronted with,
we have met the opportunity with optimism and hard work. Youth in Motion has opened
doors for many young teenagers. The financial reward of having a four-year scholarship
is one of the benefits that this tireless organization of parents have given in their selfless
pursuit for excellence. Hundreds of hours of preparation annually are just a touch of
what reality encompasses. Our organization is in constant support and need of financial
funding. Parents and children are alike are always creating new ideas that will stimulate
the economy and raise funds to benefit our children. Because of our island residents and
its population, it's lower than average. Our parents here on the island is constantly
selling products for every athletic team on our island. The number of teams are
staggering. I'm hoping that today will be a day in which we will celebrate and be a part
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of our Molokai children's athletic accomplishments under pursuit for higher education.
Funding for the Youth in Motion is greatly needed. Your support and cooperation is
greatly appreciated. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Peters. Next to testify, and I have you folks together, Ted
Takamiya and Elizabeth Pualani Puaoi. And then following these two folks is Paul
Ameral.
MR. T AKAMIY A: Aloha kiikou. My name is Ted Takamiya, and I have lived on Molokai and
worked for a private welfare agency, Child Welfare Agency, for the past 23 years on
Molokai. I'm here tonight to provide testimony on behalf of the Alu Like's new
substance abuse program, Kahua Ola Hou. I passed out a sheet to all of you and detailing
the continuum of services needed for substance abuse programs. What you see is needed
in every community throughout the state, but what it highlights is the lack of needed
services for Molokai. Several years ago, Wayde Lee and staff at Alu Like were focusing
on prevention services, and they were providing lot of work for the high school students
and the Ho 'okaika Youth Opportunity Program. At that time, they noted, they noted that
there a lot of ... the teens that they're working with were past the need for prevention
services. They actually needed intervention services. In other words, we have a drug
problem on Molokai, which you all know. The best idea of Kahua Ola Hou was born
after years of planning and building a new facility at the Mahana site. Kahua Ola Hou
opened its doors in January of this year and they've run two retreats already. I personally
like the program. It's a culturally based program focusing on the use of ho 'oponopono. I
personally had one current beneficiary, a client of mine, and two former clients in the
program, and I have noticed tremendous changes the way they view themselves, the way
they view their families, and the way they interact with community has really, really
changed. The program also opens its doors to Lanai and Maui, Maui teens. I want you
folks to know that and my co-worker on Maui probably gave the ultimate compliment.
About two weeks ago, she told me that she has made a lot of referrals to a lot of programs
for her beneficiaries, her clients, and she's never seen a program have the success with
her beneficiaries that she's seen with the Kahua Ola Hou program. That's an ultimate
compliment. In closing, I just wanna say that the program's kupuna, Aunty Anita Arce,
told us that to heal people, you need to make them healers, and I have seen that in this
program. I don't know if you're aware but couple of Sunday's ago, there was a little
article, captioned picture actually, in the Maui News highlighting a group of people on
the streets in front of Kaahumanu, Kaahumanu Shopping Center. That was put together
by a graduate of this program. A 14-year girl that called people together to do an antidrug campaign on Maui in pouring rain and people showed up for it. It wasn't just her.
It wasn't just the graduates of Maui that came, Mau ... , Maui graduates of the program.
Their families came and I even saw grandmothers there. It was very impressive. That's
part of the healing process of this program. In closing, I just want to ask that you
continue support. They need funds to keep the program going. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Takamiya.

-13 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 28, 2005 (Molokai)

MS. PUAOI: Aloha kakou. My name is Elizabeth Puaoi. I'm a parent ... a working parent. I
have four kids and I have my son here, second oldest, graduate this year. In December of
2004, he ended up at a Christmas party, which turned out to be a disaster for me and my
family. He made the wrong choice. As I was going through this trauma, this house
opened, Kahua Ola Hou, new life to the seed of Molokai. It was like getting reborn again
for my son and my family. It was a, it was just something we never experienced in our
life, but through this program, through the help of QLCC, Ted Takamiya, counseling,
Department of Health, psychiatrist, Dr. Kyle, Dr. -MR. T AKAMIY A: Clark.
MS. PUAOI: Clark. These men helped my son. Told us what was going on. We didn't know
what he took. Nobody knew. It was too late. It was in his system. One day you gotta
bring 'em into the hospital, you know, we didn't know that. We tried to take care of it
ourself. We tried to use Hawaiian medicine. We tried to, you know, we pule everyday,
you know, Hawaiian values. We hold on to that here on Molokai, but when I found out
that this program had the Hawaiian values, they had the kupunas, it changed our minds
and we decided to put him in. In the beginning, it was no. We don't want him there.
He's not a drug addict. He made a wrong choice. This was his first wrong choice he's
ever made. Why should we put him in a home? But the second week families got to visit
and we saw these different drugs, these different pills they give to our kids, yeah. Happy
pills, McDonald pills, you know, Klein, Calvin Klein pills, you know, it was something
new for me. It ... I learned something from this program too, and, and so did my son,
but I am in support of this program and I hope you can still support them because there is
a drug problem here on Molokai, and I wish that the community here would come out
and help their kids too. You know, it's not only my son that's being touched by this.
There's many parents out there that are being touched too, but they need to seek help.
That's the only way their kids are gonna get help and this program will help their kids.
It's like a new baby is born again, you know, it's like I'm starting all over again, but now
he's on his way, you know, he's making right choices again, and he works with Dan
there. Hi Dan. You know, he's into video production and I just want you to support this
program again. They really are helping the kids from Molokai. Can he just say mahalo?
CHAIR KANE: Please.
MR. PUAOI-DAWSON: Okay, first of all, I'd like to thank Queen Liliuokalani for her support
and for ... and to all the staff that was there, and I had a great time. The first week was
rough, but I got through it and I made new friends.
MS. PUAOI: Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Puaoi. Thank you, Mr. Takamiya. Thank you for your
testimony. Next to testify, Paul Ameral. Following Mr. Ameral is Tina Lau.
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MR. AMERAL: My name is Paul Ameral. Thank you for corning tonight. In the past, not quite
four years, I've had six surgeries and two very major. And I wanted to say that if it
wasn't for MEO, I would probably be bedridden and not even be able to walk as well as I
am right now. So, I want to ask you to please not take anything away from MEO. If
anything add to it. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ameral. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you.
Tina Lau, and Ms. Lau will be followed by Greg Jenkins. And if I can ask those of you
who are corning up, don't be ashame to step up close to the mic, so everybody can hear
you, including us. We'd appreciate that. Thank you.
MS. LAU: Aloha, Mr. Chairman, Committee Members. My name is Tina Lau and I work for
the Nature Conservancy of Hawaii. I've been on Molokai for about five and a half years
working with the Conservancy. Today, I'm here to support the Mayor's Budget for
$200,000 to fund the Watershed Protection throughout Maui County, and I'd like to also
take this opportunity to thank you for your support in the past for Watershed Protection.
As the lead botanist for the Nature Conservancy, I'm involved with many aspects of the
East Molokai Watershed Partnership projects. The County funds help to protect areas
such as Kamalo, Kapualei, Kawela, and Makolelau on Molokai. The natural areas of the
watershed must be protected to preserve the integrity of the native plants, native animals,
and the native habitats that took millions of years to evolve. These natural areas protect,
provide habit for endangered plants and animals, and support elements of the Hawaiian
cultural practices, and supports the island's fresh water source. The County funds
directly support management activities, such as fencing of the intact native areas, to
protect them from goat damage and other un goat damage, goes towards goat hunts, which
keep the goat populations in check because goat, goats are not native to Hawaii, and are
known to cause damage to the native vegetation as well as enhance soil erosion and
degradation of the watershed.
Other hands-on work that we do is invasive weed control. We're working to prevent
occurrences such as the Miconia invasion that occurred in Tahiti, where miconia covers
now 65 percent of the island and takes over native plant communities. On Molokai, we
have a relative of that weed (Clidemia) and that is controlled wherever, wherever it's
seen. In addition to this; however, funds are needed to continue these control
management activities and also to create weed management plans on a large scale, so that
efforts can be coordinated, and projects can be done in the most efficient manner
possible.
The County funds are also important for leveraging Federal funds. In the past, County
funds have helped to leverage over $200,000 for projects at Kamalo and Kapualei.
Additionally, about $100,000 of Federal funds have been leveraged for projects at
Kawela. So, in addition to managing these mauka forests, protecting them, it also helps
to protect one of the, the valuable resources of Hawaii, one of which is the south shore
fringing reefs. On Molokai, those south shore fringing reefs are the longest continuous
fringing reef in the United States. Those reefs are being prot '" being studied as part of
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the Department of Interiors Protecting National Reefs program. The fringing reefs are of
quality that rivals other reefs around the world. Being the inner reef is being superiorly
impacted by sedimentation, which org ... , which org ... , excuse me, which originates from
the denuded slopes, slopes above.
In conclusion, please support the Mayor's appropriation for $200,000 for Watershed
Protection. This directly supports watershed and the reef protection on Molokai. Thank
you for your time.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Lau. Members, any questions for Ms. Lau? Hearing none.
Thank you very much for your testimony. Next to testify is Mr. Greg Jenkins. Mr.
Jenkins will be followed by Arleone Dibben-Young. Mr. Jenkins, good evening.
MR. JENKINS: Committee Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama, Councilman Mateo, and the rest
of the Committee Members. Aloha, my name is Greg Jenkins and I am representing the
Hawaii Firefighters Association and Molokai Firefighters this evening and these
members behind me. Mahalo for taking the time to come to Molokai to hear our
community's County budget of earlier testimony. Molokai Firefighters support the items
contained within the Fiscal Year '06 Department of Fire and Public Safety Budget as
transmitted by the Mayor for your consideration. Since this is the Molokai hearing, I'd
like to highlight a few key items contained in the FY '06 Budget which pertain to Fire
and Public Safety for the people of Molokai. We support the Firefighter III Tanker
Driver positions for Kaunakakai. This is a long overdue staffing need for the department
dating back to 1964 when the department received its first firefighting tanker stationed at
the old Kaunakakai Fire Station. Some people say that was the first tanker in the State
for firefighting purposes. Over the past 15 years, three other fire stations throughout
Maui County have received tankers with dedicated Firefighter III Tanker Driver positions
with the exception of Molokai. So, we'd like to thank you humbly and I ask for your
support on that initiative and considering this expansion position request. We support the
Firefighter III Prevention Inspector position for the Fire Prevention Bureau located in
Wailuku. This new position will help our Fire Prevention Bureau meet our current and
growing overall fire prevention needs for the County, including Molokai. We support the
CIP request for $160,000 for the design development phase of our Architectural and
Engineering contract and miscellaneous subdivision and land entitlement costs for the
proposed new relocated Kaunakakai Fire Station and Public Safety facility. We support
the request for the County matching funds for our department's grant projects. These
grants benefit the entire County but many of them are for the specific qualified districts
of Molokai, Lanai and Hana. And these specific districts of our County struggle, as you
know, to generate County revenues and these grants allow those amounts, those districts
through the Federal government to contribute significant amounts of money taking the
burden off our County budget. We support the request for the training program of our
department. A portion of this budget funds the travel of our personnel, which you see
behind you, to attend required training sessions on Maui, which are currently and
unavailable to be conducted on Molokai. So, again thank you for your support and for
our community.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Jenkins. Members, any questions? Councilmember Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Chairman. Good evening, Greg. Just wanted to
follow up on one of the items that you referred to and that was the Kaunakakai Fire
Station. Can you give me an update of where that project is right now?
MR. JENKINS: Thank you, Councilmember Mateo and Chair Kane. That project currently, we
have met our timelines, which have taken us up to the point of schematic design and cost
estimation, and which brings us to a point where we're able to be funded for construction
and the remaining of, of the design development just prior that. That project is again
currently being considered in the budget for the design development only this year and is
... are within the CIP, I believe, for next year. If, if, if all goes well for construction.
There's a lot more details on that but I don't know if this is the time to go into all of 'em.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO. No, that's fine.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions . . . Members? Member, any further
questions? Thank you very much. Thank you, thank you for all of your help, gentlemen.
Thank you. Next to testify, Arleone Dibben-Young and again forgive me if I'm
mispronouncing the name and following .... Ms., Ms. Young is Reveena Shook.
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: Aloha maio Rich is passing out some press releases here. I'd like to
thank you all very much for taking out time of your dinner hour to come to Molokai and
see us. I'm here tonight because of the Koheo's Seaside area drainage situation. You're
all very familiar with the flooding. About ten year, excuse me, about ten days ago, I sent
the drainage plan and the budget to all of your offices. I'm here tonight to ask you to
please fund the $500,000 required for the drainage improvements to that channel. Right
now, I'm with the cohesive group of people, some of which are, oops, some of which are
over here, and they'll be testifying tonight, and about 50 percent of the funding to resolve
the drainage situations could come from the County. The other 50 percent is coming
from foundation grants, private donations, and a lot of hard sweat equity. So, please fund
this drainage improvement. Right now, we're working on several drainage issues. All of
which the success is ... revolves around this one drainage area of which we already have
the improvement plan. Any questions about this?
CHAIR KANE: Are you finish with your testimony?
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: That's it. Short and sweet.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any questions, Members? Have you had any discussions with the
Administration and specifically with the Public Works Department wi ... , with regard to
this?
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MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: With Public Works, Mr. Joe Krueger, has been wonderful at providing
the plan, the budget for the drainage improvements, and I have met with him, and
discussed it over the phone of what would be required. Part of the problem right now is
the water comes back from the elementary school. The drainage ditch is too shallow, so
when we have this large volume of water coming through has no place to go. Once we
resolve that, all the water is going to flow through the existing County owned drainage
channel that flows to the subdivision. With that, it's a very narrow channel. It's only
ten-feet wide, yet expands the entire subdivision, and the County is no longer able to get
in there to do the maintenance. So, we're asking the County to please do the
improvements and then the residents within the area will provide the maintenance for that
drainage channel.
CHAIR KANE: Now you say the County no longer does the maintenance. That's by choice or
can you be clear on that, please?
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: It's only a ten-foot wide drainage easement ... or not even easement.
It's a private property owned by the County, and they can no longer get their equipment
into that site because the boundaries on each side are private property. And so their back
hoes, etc. cannot go into it. Once the drainage improvements are done, it still has to be
done manually, but the owners within the residence area are willing to actually do the, the
manual labor on that. Part of which you'll see here.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Councilmember Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank, thank you, Chair. Arleone, good evening. In your prior
discussions, because we received communications from you-MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: -your, your discussions with Public Works. In your review of
the project, project, their, their comments to you was that this particular project is
virtually ready to go?
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: Yes, it's ready to go. It's on the plate. What happened when they
were proceeding with the Master Plan of the Kaunakakai Drainage Improvements, they
hit environmental problems from Pizza Cafe down to the harbor. So, Mr. Krueger would
also like some $500,000 for those improvements. Now they believe that the, that those
environmental issues have been resolved. The next plan was to work by the Old Molokai
Electric Plant through the, the drainage improvements there, but they believe that their
going fund, excuse me, find additional environmental problems. Therefore, they are
ready to move on this particular drainage channel. Right now the plans are ready to go.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And the amount that they say that they would require to do it is
the $500,000?
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MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: Five hundred thousand. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: That's currently not in the budget?
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: That's currently not in the budget.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Do you have any ... do you know the reason why it was not included in this
year's proposal? No explanation was given to you.
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: No explanation. None of the, none of the Master Plan Drainage
Improv ... , Improvements were included in the, in the budget this year.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your testimony this evening.
MS. DIBBEN-YOUNG: Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. SHOOK: Hello, my name is.
CHAIR KANE: Reveena Shook. Yes.
MS. SHOOK: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Go ahead.
MS. SHOOK: Hello, my name is Reveena Shook. Thank you for taking the time to listen to us
this evening. I'm a resident of Molokai. I'm a City and Regional Planner by trade and
profession, and I'm working voluntarily to aide the Koheo and Seaside residents with
addressing some of the drainage issues that they're, that have been im ... , impacting them.
It ... I think it's very critical that you consider funding the Koheo and Seaside channel
be ... , to, because it, the current condition of the channel is greatly affecting the health,
safety and welfare of the Molokai residents. On a clean up day, I got to experience first
hand the condition of the channel. It's very choked. I mean, the, the amou .. , the amount
of water capac .. , carrying capacity is about nil. It's, you know, sold to them and just the
width of the channel is not appropriate at all for the, the volume of water that should be
funneled into that, that is funneled into that area. Also, I have several friends that live in
the area, and I've experienced first-hand their devastation that it's cost, you know, caused
them. Property damage and just, you know, sewer floating right where their kids are
playing. So again, your consideration of this funding is very important to mitigate the
health and safety issues that exist from the flooding. Mahalo for your time.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Shook. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much for your testimony. Next to testify is Mel Uemura for the Retired MY Trusts
and following Mr. Uemura is Liko Wallace.
MR. UEMURA: Hi, my name is Mel Uemura and I'm representing my parents in the Seaside,
Koheo, Koheo area. And the flooding, you know, might have been caused by the Ranch
Camp, but I'm not sure but this development was in '48 or '51. So at that time, the
drainage might have been sufficient, but the more that we develop up here, I think, the
run-off comes down, and right at the tennis courts, above that road, there's a big ditch,
but as it comes down past the school, and it gets closer down here, it gets narrower, and it
gets shallower. So, you know, it's hard when water comes down, try to make it take a
left, you know, it wants to go straight over. So if that could be widened or deepened, it
might be able to make a left turn. Although it's hard to make water, you know, its natural
flow is straight. So, I'm just concerned because my parents have a property there, and
we'd like to resolve this flooding issue down at that area. And if we could get the
funding, I think it might alleviate some of the problem, but maybe not all, but at least it'll
be a help. And I really appreciate you coming over tonight and hearing our story. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Uemura. Liko Wallace. Good evening, Ms. Wallace.
MS. WALLACE: Good evening. My name is Liko Wallace, and it is not my first time here as
you all have seen my face before. Lot of people see me on Molokai and the first thing
they ask me is how's the flooding problem? So just here to support the, the monies that
is needed to make the necessary improvements that we need in our area. Again, it's just,
maybe just a touch of what really needs to be done. We just asking the County to help us
in whichever way they can, and that we, as residents of the Seaside area, would be
willing to help out in any way that we can to up keep any type of clean up for the areas
that would plug up and stuff because it's really small and incapable of carrying all the
water through. So this past flooding season, we didn't just get it from the roadside as
originally ... happened some seven years ago in my property, but we got it from every
direction, and basically, it was because of the overflow of the water that comes from the
back here that goes through that drainage ditch. It overflows. It, it cannot make that turn
there, and it flows over into Kaunakakai School, and then it floods the area there with the
baseball park and the football field, and once it gets to its height that it cannot handle
anymore, then it just comes rushing over, and I just don't think that this subdivision had
the proper drainage put into their area. So now, we're all suffering for the lack of
drainage that the Ranch Camp area had not fulfilled before they put in their subdivision,
and it causes lots of sewage problems because a lot of us because the, the sewage line
does not come all the way down the, the lane, a lot of us have cesspools. So, when the
water fills to a certain level and the ocean gets its high tide then basically what we're
walking in is our own mess. Also, we have elderly people that is not capable of taking
care of the problem themselves, and it's really gotten to be a real big problem lately.
And, thank God, I mean I don't wanna condemn the rain that we've been getting 'cause
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we really needed it. Its just that because we've had such a dry season for the past ten
years and now we're getting it more often ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... ten years. We
hadn't really experienced it until that one year and now we're getting it more often
because the drainage problem has not really been resolved. So, I would really appreciate
it if you guys would look seriously into considering the funds that is necessary for the
improvements. I also have in my hand, which I will hand over, support for the other
tenants that we have. These are basically for the renters that we have living in the
neighborhood right now that supports the flooding situation. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Wallace. Members, any questions? And you can hand the,
right to our staff right there, Ms. Wallace. Any questions, Members? Hearing none.
Thank you very much for your testimony. Next, we have Annette Pauole-Ahakuelo, and
following Ms. Ahakuelo is Walter Ritte.
MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: Aloha everyone and thank you, Council Members, for coming to
Molokai today, and before I continue ... I wanted to thank the Council for appropriating
$11,000 for two water pumps a few years ago for the County that because of the
devastation and the flooding we had. So, I know that we got two brand new water pumps
to help the Molokai community with the flooding. I am here tonight as a resident of
Seaside, the Seaside neighborhood. Okay. I know I was here a few years ago to speak to
you regarding the terrible flooding that had occurred in that area, and as I had mentioned
at that time, and I'll repeat. I, I've been away for a long time, like 30 years or more, and
for me to move back to Molokai, and watch my neighbors carrying their furniture on their
trucks to dry their furniture, their beddings, it kind a blew me away. It really, it really
devastate me because also I have, like the Misaki's that live by me, the kupunas, as well
as the, there's Mrs. Rapanot in the back of me, the Yamamoto's. And you know, when
they were flooding in their area, there was no one there to come and help 'em. I mean it
was pretty terrible. Unless you go through that and there was for a period where, I can
share with you that Liko Rawlins and I did not sleep for almost three days because we
were up watching the properties getting flooded, our neighbors getting flooded, and it
was just terrible. Now what I had done at that time was go into the community and
evidently ... they said it was a 50-year rain, but that was the fastest 50 years because the
following year the ... it happened again. And so at that time, I took it upon myself to
start getting together with the neighbors to see how we can resolve this problem because,
you know, the Molokai people, one thing I gotta say about them, they got terrific hearts.
You know, they say oh, but you know, Annette. You can't do anything about it because
that's how it is. But you know to watch peepers ... , people, their life savings go down the
drain, and you know, just lose everything.
MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: To me, it's totally unacceptable. I mean a lot of 'em cannot
afford to rebuild their homes. A lot of 'em don't have the means to, to build the homes.
But I know when I came to talk to you a few years ago, I brought pictures of the flooding
in the area. In fact, you folks were nice enough to come to the neighborhood to, to look
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at the pictures that we provided. In fact, if I not mistaken, you brought your engineers
with you, right? But even at that time, which was two years ago, I don't see much being
done in our neighborhood except, we were blessed enough to have this group of people
come together to, to see what we could do to correct this flooding problem because, you
know, it's, it's going to rain again and we gonna be faced with the same problem. So, as
a Seaside neighborhood resident [sic}, I'm asking for your support with this. Not only for
myself, as well as the neighbors in the Seaside area, but also for the Kapaakea Hawaiian
Homestead Association because they're facing the same problems as we are. So, if you
could help us support and help fund this . . . drainage system, it would be greatly
appreciated. Okay, and again, thank you very much for coming to Molokai.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Pauole-Ahakuelo. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you very much. Walter Ritte followed by Frances Briede.
I'm sorry if I'm
mispronouncing again.
MR. RITTE: First of all, thank you, all of you, for coming tonight all the way to Molokai. The
reason I'm here tonight is because I'm now involved in two educational projects with
seven and eight graders, in which we take them during intersessions, all five
intersessions, and we run 'em through programs that involve our community. And now,
we're also involved in elementary school with DOE. kids, and in order for these
programs to work the critical element is transportation. 'Cause what we do is we rely on
the community for the educational part and without transportation we cannot run these
programs. So, in the beginning, the transportation was really good because we had a
flexible transportation policy at MEO, and I think, this year now the policy changed, and
we're in dire straights because they're very strict about, you have to be at a certain,
certain time, and we have no flexibility during the day to work with MEO, except on very
specific times and scheduling. So that really puts a damper on what we can do
educational wise on Molokai. So, I'm here to ask this Council to give the flexibility back
to MEO, and I'm not sure how you do it, but I think it's using County funds instead of
Federal funds to try and supplement what they can do 'cause to tie their hands is not a
really good idea especially for Molokai. And, I know, the Council is considering some
kind of a transportation policy for Maui County and knowing ... living on Molokai long
enough I know that translates to mean that you guys are gonna do some kind of a
transportation thing on Maui. So somehow, we need to get some of those funds and into
MEO which is our only transportation group on this island. So, whatever you guys are
gonna be doing in this whole transportation scheme that you're cooking up, please put
some of those funds into our MEO side, so Molokai can actually be involved in this
whole thing and you can actually call it a Maui County transportation scheme.
Since I'm up here tonight, I have two other things I wanted to talk to you about. One is
wastewater. I'm, I'm on a board for the EC, and we're wanting to figure out how we can
improve our Wastewater Treatment Plant. It's very old, and if you go over there now, the
whole sand thing over there where they suppose to filter out all the stuff through sand
stuff is all ... have been broken for a while, and the plant is very old. So, instead of just
putting up a typical, another plant that's gonna mirror what's, what's there, we're very
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interested in a living machine. So, I would like to ask this Council to put into the budget
under the pump station evaluations, I think there's $100,000 in there, match what the EC
can put, so that we can get an assessment and even some planning on how a living
machine would work instead of the, the same old, same old that we have. "Cause the
same old, same old means injection wells, and injection wells goes right into our water
table, and we're really nervous about that on Molokai. We don't want to screw up our
water tables. So, the living machine would be something that we would be interested in
when we have to re-do our wastewater.
The last thing I wanna to talk about is the hardest thing and that's to ask you to stop
taxing our land. And the reason, we want you to stop taxing our land and find other
means of taxation is because we're worried that our children are not gonna be able to live
here in the future. If you can really clue in when we had all this problems with our
McAfee virus, and that really focused in for us here on Molokai that our children their
ability to live here and to afford to live here, and us not becoming homeless is dependent
on government, realtors, and speculators to stop making so much money off our land
because that's gonna be resting on the backs of our children in the future.
MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MR. RITTE: So, we have to figure out how we can stop taxing our land, how we can regulate
our realtors, and how we can stop speculation of our lands. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ritte. Hang on, Mr. Ritte. Any questions for Mr. Ritte? I
have. Can I ask you to do a follow up on the wastewater comments that you've made?
Something in writing that you can send over to us, please.
MR. RITTE: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, and if you can have staff, maybe they can give you a place where
you can send those comments. 1'd, 1'd appreciate you touching base with Mr. Raatz.
He's sitting right there. Just some place where you can send email or -MR. RITTE: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --Fax or ...
MR. RITTE: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ritte. Next to testify is Frances. I'll let you say the last name.
MS. BRIEDE: You said it correctly.
CHAIR KANE: Briede.
MS. BRIEDE: Briede.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you and following you is Sandy Beddow along with Julie Bicoy. Go
ahead.
MS. BRIEDE: Hi, I'm Frances Briede and I'm here on behalf of the Hui No 'eau Visual Arts
Center on Maui. I'm a fairly new resident here on Molokai, but I just wanna, you know,
have a few things to say about that if I could. First of all, thank you, Council Members,
for supporting Hui No 'eau's program and outreach to the community. Personally, I have
participated in the many of the Hui's classes in the last 20-years, all which have
contributed to my career in the fine arts. I sell and exhibit my artwork at various venues
and teach others the skills I have learned. My children have also benefited from the
Hui's children's classes, programs, and art camps. The arts have contributed to their
young adult lives in a positive way. Future plans also include the neighbor islands. They
hope to launch new children's art camps to include Molokai children. I believe the Hui
has enriched the lives of the community by offering interesting classes and engaging
programs and workshops. The $150,000 requested by the Hui will provide funding
assistance for continuing its fine programs, classes, workshops, and camps. So, I just
urge all you Council Members to support the Hui's request for funding in the near 2006
County budget. And finally, thank you for time and continuing your supports for the arts.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Briede.
MS. BRIEDE: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you very much for your
testimony. Sandy Beddow and Julie Bicoy followed by Darlynne Kaahanui.
MS. BEDDOW: Good evening, Council. Thank you all for coming back to Molokai. First I
want to thank you for your continued support. It's good to see all of you here. I
represent the Molokai Visitors Association and funding from the County is very
important to us and to our members as well. Secondly, the reason I ask to have Julie
come up with me is she's going to be the new director of the Molokai Visitors
Association. I'd like to introduce her to you, and let her speak first, and then I'd have a
couple things I'd like to say. So, here's Julie.
MS. BICOY: Good evening, good evening, Maui Council Member. Thank you for coming this
evening. I am Julie Bicoy, and I will taking Sandy Beddow's position as the director of
Molokai Visitors Association, and I'd like to see that what we have going on continue,
and also as well as to see the island's treasures persevered here on Molokai for visitors as
well as our locals to come and see and treasure memories for the future. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Bicoy. Ms. Beddow.
MS. BEDDOW: Thanks, Julie. We're very excited to have Julie on board. I have copies of my
testimony for all of you. I'll, I'll give it over there.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And if you can, please state your name, please.
MS. BEDDOW: My name is Sandy Beddow.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. BEDDOW: And you know, when I, when I, when I read this over to myself, I realized that
it's probably gonna go longer than four minutes, so just tell me stop, and I'll stop, and
then you can finish up. What I did is I did some historical information on visitor numbers
from 1990 - 2003, and I have some comments on that. In the early '90's, it was boom
time for Molokai. Sheraton's brand name was well enough established that Kaluakoi
continued to do well even after ownership changed, and the hotel was purchased by
Japanese investors. During the years from 1990 to 1993 numbers continued to be strong.
After the hotel started to go down hill visitor numbers started to drop even though the
resort condos were doing well and Molokai Ranch opened its camps. In 1999, MV A
became associated with Maui Visitors Bureau and a new director was hired. A new
campaign was needed to bring Molokai back to the great years of the early '90s.
Working with the Executive Director on Maui, the new MV A director developed a new
advertising campaign, which was lost ... launched in 2000. 2000 numbers did not reflect
the changes as it takes time for a new campaign to be effective. The numbers in 2000
were down to approximately 64,000. Amazingly in 2001 numbers jumped back up to
70,200, an increase of 8.8 percent. In 2001, the tag line "Hawaiian by Nature" was
introduced. Numbers that year rose to 75,000 plus, and in 2003 numbers grew again.
This time to 90 ... 94,100. We anticipated an, an increase again in 2004, but several
factors contributed to the reduction in those numbers. The increasing cost of airfare to
the island. The loss of Hawaiian Air as a carrier to Molokai. The change in management
at both Hotel Molokai and Molokai Ranch and Beach Village, which created a, a
transitionary time out while sales and marketing strategies were being initiated. The lack
of adequate transportation available when visitors arrive on Molokai via the ferry and the
continuing perception in the public that Molokai does not want visitors. These are
challenges, but they're not insurmountable. In partnership with the County and Maui
Visitors Bureau, Molokai Visitors Association has the resources available. We have the
luxury of being able to draw on the combined talents of our office and Maui. By being a
part of Maui Nui, we are able to leverage advertising promotions, sales programs, and
public relations campaigns that a small stand-alone association could not.
As an example, Conde Nast Magazine has been a great source of inquiries for us. Our
advertisement in January 2005 issue produced 522 inquiries in that month alone.
Because we are part of MVB and HVCB, and we all advertise in the same publication,
we were able to obtain our Molokai advertisement at a greatly reduced rate.
The Destination Maui Seminars, which showcase all of our three islands, allow us to
bring our message to travel agents all over the mainland. This would be very costly if we
tried to do it on our own.
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The partnership then allows us to use some of our County funds for very Molokai
specific marketing as well as sponsorships for the following events: Makahiki [sic], Ka
Hula Piko, Prince Kuhio Day, Slack Key Festival, He Makana, Aloha Festival, and
Molokai Goes to Ward Warehouse. I'm going to skip the directors because they'll
introduce themselves, but in conclusion Molokai Visitors Association has been in
existence for 25-years. We're an established organization that has grown and matur. .. ,
matured. We have over 85 members and are growing every month. Our directors not
only serve on our board but are also involved in many other community organizations.
We have worked well with the County of Maui and hope to continue our partnership in
the future with your support and continued funding. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Beddow. And thank you, Ms. Bicoy. Any questions, Members
of these two ladies? If not, thank you very much for your comments this evening. Next,
we have Darlynne Kaahanui. And following Ms. Kaahanui, we have Wayde Lee. And
again, if I can ask you folks to speak into the mike. Thank you.
MS. KAAHANUI: Aloha, my name is Darlynne Kaahanui, and I'm here to testify on behalf of
Kahua Ola Hou. You wanna do ... no. You can just give a brief and then I can do the
rest.
MR. LEE: Aloha, Council, Chairman Kane and Council Member representatives, and especially
our own Councilman Danny Mateo. I want to thank you for allowing us to say
something tonight, and coming here and listening to what we have to offer, and thank you
for putting us in the budget, Councilman Mateo. I want you to know that ... we've been
kind of delayed in our program and was because of you heard of the big rains. We took
an old house, which was the Queen Liliuokalani Children Center's office, was in the
bushes, hauled it about ten miles away, put it together. We had to haul about 30 loads of
dirt, rocks, so we can just put the trailer in there. And because we were kind of ... set
back ... we took a long time to get off the ground. We're now off the ground. We in our
third session. We just ... I'm here to testify for Kahua Ola Hou. My name is Wayde
Lee, and I want to ask you if you could support the Human Concern grants, the part on
Page 9-79, 2006 for Alu Like Kahua Ola Hou, 1,000 ... $150,000. I want you to know
that I have a staff of eight people, but the County helps us with some of the supplies as
well as three of our, four of our staff. The other four staff that we do 24/7, 21 days. It's a
very . . . there's no program in this State like that. Twenty-one days residential,
interven ... , intensive intervention. We even give it its own name. We open it up to Maui
because of the ... we felt that the Queen Liliuokalani Children social workers, as well as
Molokai, have strong counselors and social workers that could follow up with the service
plan. The rest of my staff they work in there, but our real job is doing prevention, the
other staff. So, we work three weeks inside there. We take one week off, and we go in
the schools. We just got out of the schools, and we did over 200 kids in prevention. We
going back in after that on the next break. My staff works really hard. I mean, I gotta
compliment them. They, they never took any day off since January ... and I'm been
pushing it. You know, we didn't have an opening because we stayed in. We late in
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running. I had to tell 'em that we took the money, but we neva give the candy. So now,
we gotta produce. So, we've been running one ... twen ... three week, 24-hour seven,
2417 program-MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MR. LEE: --breaking one week, going in the schools, doing prevention, coming back for
another three weeks, all six of my counselors, working out of there, and I really thankful
for them ... loving. We had some successes. We had 13 clients so far in the third
session now. We on the third session. Nine out of the 13 are, are sobriety, can claim
sobriety today. Four, uh, fail. That's okay. They neva fall as deep into ice. They fall
maybe with marijuana, and it's a little more shallow when they fell. I think the difference
with our program is they have to want to come to our program or we not take 'em, and
it's not that you going runaway. If you want to leave, I'll take you. We have that
understanding. Second part is their whole family, not their father and mother, but uncle,
aunty, cousin, whoever living in house, gotta be committed to come on the second week
to sit down and talk where this young adult is gonna go. Okay, so I guess that was three
minutes. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: .. , {inaudible} ...
MR. LEE: Thank you. We've been having ... referrals very heavily for Family Courts, CPS
from Maui, self-referrals. We, we even took clients from Lanai. Maui High, Kekaulike,
Aloha House, even Aloha House, treatment guys like send people to us. I cannot because
I don't have a staff on Maui to follow up with the service plan, and that's one of the key,
because it's only three weeks, 24-hours. I need one strong component of counselors to
follow up with the service plan and the family. Our strongest point is ho 'oponopono.
That's not the trick. Ho 'oponopono is to make right. They gotta know what is right first,
and that they gotta understand that this, this world ... they cannot change nobody but
themselves. But you know what is the biggest thing? Our homework, when we come to
family, is you go ... that's their first phone call. You call your parents, and you tell 'em
you love them and why.
MR. RAATZ: Four minutes.
MR. LEE: And I think that's the greatest thing.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Lee. You want, please ... Ms. Kaahanui.
MS. KAAHANUI: Thank you for the opportunity. Like Wayde was saying earlier, we had,
actually we had 18 participants so far that had come through our program. Thirteen
graduated. We had nine success out of 'em and one of the boys decided that they wanted
to share. So if I may, he had faxed over a letter in support of our program, and he starts
with a prayer.
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He says, my name is Jarred Ikaika Ramos. Well, I would like to start with a prayer.
Heavenly Father we come to you at this time to ask you for forgiveness of all of our sins.
I ask you to bless each and everyone at this meeting tonight. Lord, I ask you to give
everyone of the second group of Kahua Ola Hou the strength and wisdom to overcome
our addictions. Lord, we thank you for a wonderful day that you have given us. I ask of
you to guide each and everyone of us in the path of righteousness. In Jesus name we
pray, Amen.
This boy here came to us. He's been arrested twice. He's been suspended from school
twice, never had prayer, never had family structure in his life, came to our program, and
then all of a sudden this is what he is today. I also wanted to share that we went over a
couple weeks ago. We supported them. Two participants who exited out of our program,
they decided to come up with a community sign waiving, and they got that idea from
Molokai like what we do out in our own communities. We introduced that to them.
They went back to Maui, and they did that. So, Wayde took us on one Boston Whaler,
big waves that day, but we all went. He took all his counselors to support these kids. No
was not one option. So commitment to Wayde for this kids is like gold, and we ended up
going there to support these kids. We stayed with them. Was really rough, but we made
it okay. He also says in his letter that he was afraid of coming to Kahua Ola Hou because
he didn't know what the program was, but when he came, he found comfort in the
counseling that we gave to them, the support, the love, and especially because we was
there to listen. Another thing that he says in his letter, we learned that Kahua Ola Hou
was that we had to be pono with ourselves before we can be pono with anyone else. That
meant being true to ourselves before we could be true to anyone else. We made right,
ho 'oponopono, with our families, and by far, I believe ho 'oponopono is the unique thing
about our program. It helped me to get along better with my mother, and it helped me
say things that was bothering me, and it made me feel a lot better when I was done. The
program has helped me find many of the goals that I now have. Some of them are that I
want to keep up my sobriety and talk to young children in the eighth grade because that's
when my drug problem started. I would like to go back to playing football, and keep my
grades up, so I can probably graduate with my class next year. This boy had failed two
times, but the counselors noticed how he excelled, and so, he's kinda pretty much getting
up there with his class. If he work hard, he going be able to graduate next year. When
our group had to say our good-byes, it wasn't, I wasn't ready to go home. Yet, I wanted
to stay at least one more week, but in another way I was ready to go back home, and go
back to school, and get everything done that I needed to. I need to now face reality and
deal with the real world. I never would have gotten the strength to want to face things if
it wasn't for this program. Every single counselor there is very supportive to everyone of
us. They showed us all the support and love that we needed. And, and in conclusion he
says, thank you for your time and thank you for listening to what I had to say. Aloha and
God bless everyone. God bless Kahua Ola Hou and thank you for help. In conclusion, I
just wanted to thank all the Council Members for your continued support and your
support throughout the years. Aloha.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Kaahanui. We also have to speak Kaala Wright. Thank you,
Kaala.
MS. WRIGHT: Aloha, my name is Kaala Wright. I'm here in support of Kahua Ola Hou. I
support my brother Kamakoa. He was a part of the first session. He went in with
problems ... didn't go to school, only wanted to get high, and hang with his friends. We
came from a family of and saw this abuse so that's all that we've seen. I am the second
oldest of eight children, and he is the fifth old, oldest of us. My, my brother below me
chose to, chose ice, and he is currently in a correctional facility in Maui. My, my 18-year
old brother chose to do ice and sell it as well. He didn't graduate. He suppose to
graduate this year. And then comes Kamakoa, who chose to be better, and it was helpful
of Kahua Ola Hou that helped him succeed, and see that there was a better way of life.
I'm here to support them, and you know, keep helping because I have three more siblings
be ... , below Kamakoa that is still coming, and if they choose to do the right and to know
that there is people out there to support them to make the right decisions even though
they seen the life that we have seen. We are trying to do our best, and I'm trying to show
them that there is a better way. Our mom currently passed away, so we don't have a
mom. I try to be a mom to them, but it's hard 'cause I have children of my own. My dad
is currently an ice user, so I just want to express how important this program is for
everybody who has lived that life. And I also has, have lived that life, and I tried it but I
thank God that I am currently not a user, and I hope, promise myself that I, I would never
do that for my children. I was younger then about Kamakoa's age. I'm 26 now, and I
just wanted to ask you to please keep supporting them, so that my siblings coming up can
have the opportunity to successfully go on in life. And I know that it's because of
ho 'oponopono that he has, you know, realized that it's okay the life he has led 'cause he
can be better. And so, I'm asking you to support them and keep funding them.
And I just want to go off of that because I am a parent my, myself. I do have four
children, and I live up in Kalae, and my kids go to Kualapuu. We do take advantage of
the MEO services. MEO picks them up from school, and take them down to tutoring,
and after that they take them home to Kalae. So, I'd really ... asking you to keep
supporting that, so my kids can come down and enjoy the youth center, and it's through
MEO that they do that. So, I'd like to thank you for your time in having me here. Aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Wright. Members, any questions for our three testifiers?
Hearing none. Thank you very much for your testimony.
MR. FUJIMORI: Oh. Sorry Dain.
CHAIR KANE: Hi, you signed up?
MR. FUJIMORI: Yeah, I wen sign up, but I'm with Ka, Kahua Ola Hou, yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, go ahead.
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MR. FUJIMORI: And I just wanna speak on behalf, and we're asking for the support in your
guys 2006 budget, and we all know that this is a program that is needed here on Molokai,
and we're asking for your guys support and I believe that some of the ... you got these
pamphlets here. We passed them out to them?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR KANE: We have it. Thank you.
MR. FUJIMORI: Oh, okay. Anyway, this shows you what we used to look like before, yeah. If
you take a good look at it. It was all broken down, run down, and we put a lot of effort,
and a lot of time into it, yeah. We put in about a year and a half of work, and a lot of it
was aloha, and I hope you guys know what aloha means, yeah. Not only do we have our
jobs to do, but we put in a lot of time, and a lot of aloha and a lot of love in all of this .
. . . (CHANGE TAPE) ... And if you look at the other picture you see what it is today.
It's a beautiful house, a beautiful structure. We did all of the landscaping, all of the
planting, and it took us a long time, and a hard work, and we're asking for your guys
support so that we can continue this program here on Molokai. And there's a lot of
people that are support of us. I know that we're doing a great job here on Molokai, for
our Molokai youth, as well as our Maui County youths, yeah. And we know that, we as
our counselors here, we work real hard. We're, you know, we try to make a difference
in, in these young people's lives, and that's what it's about, yeah. So that our community
can be stronger because we know that eh the youth are our future of our islands, yeah,
and if we don't take care of them now I would like, I wouldn't want to see what the
future is going to look like you know in, in, in the future. So, we asking you for your
guys support. Don't forget us in the 2006 budget. We need that help and we thank you
very much for coming here to Molokai. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Fujimora ... , mori, excuse me. It's Randy Fujimora. Fu ... ,
Fujimori, excuse me, Randy. Jessica, if you can, please state your name for the record.
MS. MEDEIROS: My name is Hoku Medeiros, and I am a graduate of Kahua Ola Hou, and I
just like to put it on the records that Kahua Ola Hou has helped me prioritize my
importance in life. And before I went to this program I didn't see how important my life
was. I was heavy into ice use and as well as being a distributor. And I was doing it while
I was five months pregnant, and it didn't aff ... , affect me that I was killing something
important, and not until I went to Uncle Wayde's group did I stop and realize that I have
something more to look forward to life, and I didn't wanna make my baby suffer for
something that she didn't have something to do with. So, I while I went to the program I
realized that life is way more important than to just waste it on something as foolish as
ice, and I guess the way I learned was the all the Hawaiian involvement that there is
within the program that helps you appreciate what you have. It helped, helped me to see
that the island, I have to give back to the island, instead of always taking, and it helped
me see that I wasn't only affecting, my ice use wasn't only affecting me, but it was
affecting my family, my community, and the whole environment. And so, whatev ... the
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stuffs I do now I try give back to the community, and as well as make my family stronger
by helping supporting in any way can, and helping my brothers and sisters see that drugs
is not the way to go, and I would strive to do that as long as I can. And, I'd like to thank
you guys for taking the time to hear us and thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Hoku. Members, any questions for the testifiers? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Really appreciate it. Members, we're just gonna take a very brief
recess to take care of our personal needs. We will be coming back, time now, Chair has
8:38 p.m. We'll come back at about 8:45 p.m., so about seven minutes. We are in
recess .... (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

8:38 p.m.

RECONVENE: 8:50 p.m.
CHAIR KANE: Ready, here we go . . . . (gavel) .. , We'd like to reconvene the Council's
Budget and Finance Committee. Next to testify, we have Ms. Teri Naros. Following her
is Richard Markham.
MS. NAROS: Aloha. Thank you. I am Teri Naros, and I'm standing in front of you as the
general manager of the Lodge and Beach Village of Molokai Ranch, and also a board
member of the Molokai Visitors Association. Very important to me as is the kuleana of
my being the general manager. Obviously, I'm, I'm here to drive revenue for the Ranch,
but also to provide our visitors experiences that are indicative of and cohesive to our
island home. The most important kuleana of my job is to ensure the job security of my
80 plus staff members. All of their families who live and work here in Molokai, send
their kids through school, go shop at Friendly Market, etc. because of the jobs that we
provide for them. Woven together with this is my kuleana as a board member of the
Molokai Visitors Association. I'm ... it involves a commitment to the entire community,
particularly our Molokai Visitor Association members. I work closely with the fellow
board members to provide guidance and marketing strategies for our island's visitor
industry. We optimize our opportunities to co-op with the Maui Visitors Bureau through
programs such as Destination Maui, our travel agents' specialist programs, F AM trips,
visiting media, and outbound media trips such as the one that was held just a couple of
weeks ago in California. We also partner with the Molokai Visitors Association, and the
Maui Visitors Bureau, to offset our negative press that we tend to draw here on Molokai.
We've been very successful in securing some positive PR in the last few months -Outside Magazine, Spirit of Aloha, Forbes Magazine, etc. We've had mentions on Good
Morning America, the USA Today, Orange County Family Magazine, amongst oth ... ,
others. We've just reopened up the last, the back nine of our golf course in Kaluakoi, and
as you know, have the Lodge and Beach Village on Molokai Ranch. It's very important
for us to continue to receive the funding through the County. As you know, the TAT tax
tends to support all of these programs that we've heard about this evening. So, we have
to spend money to get money. So, thank you for your continued support and supporting
the Maui Visitors Bureau and then also the MV A.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Naros. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing
none. Thank you very much. Richard Markham. Mr. Markham will be followed by
Scotty Schaefer.
MR. MARKHAM: Hi, I would like to postpone my opportunity until after Lori Buchanan from
Molokai Planning Commission speaks because I came here to support one of her, her
issues this evening.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any objections? Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, sir. We'll go ahead and make that note. Scotty
Schaefer, followed by Larry Swenson.
MR. SCHAEFER: Aloha, Council Members. Thank you again for coming to Molokai. It's the
only time I get to come to a meeting in shorts and slippers, so I thank you. I'm here, as
most of you know, I'm a 911 paramedic. I've been serving this community for over 25
years as a paramedic. And I wanted to thank you first of all again publicly on my island,
with my, my ohana for your help in getting our emergency medical helicopter. It save
lives. It's made great, great differences, and I just wanted to say thank you. I also
wanted to urge your continued support for that project as, as you folks know the
operations money needs to be matched from the legislature. I was at your Planning
Committee, but I didn't speak publicly 'cause I was ... I'd just had shoulder surgery and
I was taking heavy-duty medicines. I, who knows, I would've danced at the microphone
or something. So, I refrained from testifying. I'd hoped today I could give you a number
because the Department of Health couldn't give you a number. I, I know that they're
close to releasing the award of the contract. And as I was explaining to someone earlier,
they're really concerned about the process because what happens a lot on the mainland
when they give out a 911 contract, the loser's often litigate, and that would mean we
wouldn't have a number forever. So, the State has gone back and they're reviewing all
the process. They've got another panel that has reviewed the 911 contract. The good
news is we know it's going to be fiscally sound. We know that the 911 emergency
service for Maui County has gotta be as good or better than it is now. And the other thing
is when that is awarded, then you'll know the number of what you're gonna need to do
the match for that helicopter. And I'm sorry that it's not out yet, but I, I believe you
should hear by the end of the week like Donna Maiava and Dr. Rosen had told you.
I also wanted to pitch two agencies that helped us tremendously. One you know about
it's the Fire Department and their request for an extra driver would, would help them, and
they, they are our, our support. They've ... they're there at every scene with us. But the
other ones you may not know about is MEO. And I wonder if Randy and Wayde are still
here? We, we grow 'em big on this island and that's, that's our family, and that's friends,
but we've got some big guys, and most of the equipment that was made for emergency
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medical services isn't made for people who are four and five and six hundred pounds.
Our helicopter can carry that kind of weight. It's just a matter for us getting people in
there. In fact, I'm hurt trying to get somebody big in - - to the helicopter. But we have
people here who get sick, who have no way to get to the hospital, who are four and five
hundred pounds, and they're difficult to get into the ambulance. As a matter of fact, the
only way to do it is to kinda lay 'em down and almost slide 'em in, in a really
uncomfortable way. It's not good for them health wise. It takes the entire Fire
Department and us to lift them because we, we're, we're an ambulance service. We don't
have the kind of lifts. MEO's transportation department comes out on, on, on a minute's
notice, and, and helps us with these folks who are sick. They help us get 'em there in the
safest and best way and once in a while we even have patients who are completely
critically ill. They're paralyzed, we're breathing for them, we're giving medicines to
stabilize their blood pressure, and we'll actually slide them on to MEO bus, and take
them to the Coast Guard plane, or to where we need to do 'em to fly 'em off the island.
And, I just wanted to pitch their transportation services. You know, on Molokai, we have
to partner. That's the only way we survive. There's no more lone rangers here, and I
guess even the Lone Ranger had Tanto. But ... we have plenty partners and I, they,
they're kind of a hidden partner, and they, and you've heard them talk about the Youth
Center. There was somebody talking about his physical therapy, but I wanted to pitch
them too, and I wanted to urge your support. If there are questions, by the way, about the
implementation guidelines, I'm the one who put it together. Don and Linda, I think, did a
really good job, but if you want details about how the helicopter program runs kinda day
to day, more nitty gritty questions, feel free to ask me. Just to let you know, when we left
the Planning Committee, and when we went out with ... in Curt Morimoto's car, and
turned on the radio, the helicopter ambulance was taking somebody here who had just
fallen 30-feet in Hana, and was critically injured, and was actually landing at a, at a, by
Baldwin as we drove down the road. So, it was kinda like, oh, wow, this is kinda cool.
You know, it's the thing that we did that's making a difference. I see John Buck here and
Zach. They, they help us with the parks, and I know you guys when help us, and I just
want to say thank you, thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Schaefer. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing
none. Thank you very much. Larry Swenson followed by Lori Buchanan.
MR. SWENSON: Hi, I'm Larry Swenson. I'm a director and treasurer of Molokai Visitor
Association here to speak in behalf of the funds that the Association will need. Our hard
job is basically right now to fill the existing rooms that we have here on Molokai. Some
of the rooms we've had in the past no longer exist like Pau Hana Inn and a few other
places. But we do have existing rooms, and we also have a lot of rooms at the Westin
that have been closed that we would like to help to get open again, so we need all the help
we can from MV A and the Maui Visitor Association.
Additionally, I would like to speak for Clare and Youth in Motion because her program
is, is one that is definitely one of the most positive programs on the island as far as youth
is concerned. And it certainly is a help even to, to Wayde, and it'll, it'll keep people from
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ever wanting to go there. So with your help and with your support, we need you. Thank
you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Swenson. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much. Lori Buchanan, followed by Mr. Richard Markham.
MS. BUCHANAN: Hi, my name is Lori Buchanan and I wanna ask the Council to please
budget for about maybe ten citronella candles ... for the mosquitoes that eating us alive.
Okay, having and I'm serious. Next time you come from Maui, you stop at Kmart and
pick up some when you come over. I'm here tonight just as myself, but I have three jobs
on this island as well as my civic duties to my community. And I sit here and I listen to
everybody's requests, and there all good requests, and I would hate to be in your position
to have to decipher, and go through these things, and find out whose cause is more
worthy. But I am here with a hidden agenda tonight, and it's because of my years of
civic duty to the County of Maui as a Planning Commissioner for the Molokai Planning
Commission, and as of late . . . my community and I, and I talk on behalf of my
community, have been very concerned because of what they see happening on their
island, and if the Planning Department, not if, I know they haven't put in for this
proposal. They haven't put in a proposal to the budget committee, but we have asked
Wayne to put in a request for a planner for Molokai that would be specific for Molokai.
That position would not have to be necessarily a full-time position, but it could possibly
be a part-time position. I now know of three retired planners that have moved to
Molokai. All very qualified people that would probably take it upon themselves, more as
a civic duty to the community, instead of looking at it as a paid position. But I feel that
maybe half of everybody's concerns could be addressed by proper planning and, you
know, you hear about the drainage and you hear one community, one segment asking for
$500,000 to alleviate their drainage problem, when 500 meters away you have the poor
people at Kapaakea who have just as much of a drainage problem, and then you go to
Misak ... I mean to Kaunakakai and they have a drainage problem. Hello, we are all at .
. . below sea level. We're gonna have a drainage problem and the County was suppose to
have a comprehensive plan that's been sitting in the books for years and years and years,
but of course, we don't have the tax base to support the monies that we need to do this
kind of comprehensive planning for the island. Neither do we have the tax base for
comprehensive planning or the implementation of our actions for the community plan,
which has been sitting without implementation year after year after year. As of late,
we've requested a lot of thing of our planning department, and I notice that 54 positions
have been funded in this proposal, and none of them I saw going to the Planning
Department, but maybe through some other way. As you know, the Council know, right
now we're doing a lot of band aide action on a lot of things that are happening. And I
can see that our Planning Department is having trouble trying to keep abreast of current
planning situations on Maui, let alone on Molokai. And, Molokai is at a space in time
where it's so important because we often refer to cumulative impacts. And you know
that happens one day, when you wake up, and you say what happened, and I have all this,
you know, development around me, and I have the kupunas coming to me and asking me
how come this, how come that, and I don't have an answer for them. Right now, they're
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screaming for the Planning Commission to have more say in what goes on, on island.
And I understand that a lot of that responsibility was delegated out to our planning
director, which we plan to possibly take back some of that responsibilities, and then
issues of expanding the SMA came up with, I guess, as being, you know, I'm really
trying to fix a problem of people feeling out of control in their own environment. But as
our own mayor put it, yeah, in his letter, in this statement it says, what he wants to
achieve by this budget is a balance flexible ... budget for a better community while
preserving our heritage and preparing our future, preparing for our future, and we cannot
do that without proper planning. So, Molokai needs a planner, and we need one right
away as well as the secretary and staff for the Planning Commission that lives on
Molokai. Suzie is nice.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Buchanan.
MS. BUCHANAN. You know, but we cannot do things here without people on island. Okay.
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Hang on now. Any questions, Members? We have a question.
Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Chairman. Good evening. You said you had
several items, you, you referenced the need for a planner. You referenced the need
relating to the need to take back some of the power that the current, the Planning Director
has. Were there any additional items that you had wanted to, and just identify what the
item might be.
MS. BUCHANAN: Oh, there's a lot of items.
CHAIR KANE: Be ... Before ...
MS. BUCHANAN: It's real fast.
CHAIR KANE: Before I let you get into that.
MS. BUCHANAN: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Because it's like giving you extra time.
MS. BUCHANAN: Yeah, I know.
CHAIR KANE: And I ... forgive me, Member, I would ask that the best thing to do is to
provide it in writing.
MS. BUCHANAN: Yep.
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CHAIR KANE: And if you can please write down a lot more of your thoughts and this goes for
anybody in the room. If there's more information that you want to provide, please feel
free to contact us.
MS. BUCHANAN: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: And put it in writing because the body is only gathering information.
MS. BUCHANAN: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: So the more information we get the better, so, Member.
MS. BUCHANAN: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, thank you.
MS. BUCHANAN: Chairman Kane, fast question. Vacation rentals, do they come under the
time share taxing or not or are they being taxed and is that tax going into the ...
CHAIR KANE: No, vacation rentals are illegal in Maui County so right now.
MS. BUCHANAN: Okay. So, can you budget some money for enforcement of illegal vacation
rentals and ...
CHAIR KANE: And that is a County issue.
MS. BUCHANAN: When they're in the thousands, yeah, we're losing a lot of money there.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Any further questions for Ms. Buchanan? Hearing
none. Thank you very much. Mr. Markham.
MR. MARKHAM: Thank you. I've attended many of the meetings in the Maui Planning and I
followed the Maui Planning reports since 2001. At the last meeting, I think we brought
Lori's comments about a planner together was ... the Committee had been working on
this general plans for the Master Plan since 2001, and we're close to implementing it, and
they had a planner named Wayne here. And when they got to the point in saying okay
now how are we going to implement it, the Planner said, well, it's not specific enough.
And DeGray Vanderbilt said, well, wait a minute, you know, we gave this to you and,
and we asked you if there was anything wrong with it to implement, please let us know,
and you checked it, and said, okay, it's fine. I think that pointed out the problem that the
priorities for the plan were not clearly listed and not really understood by Maui Planning
and by the Planner, and I think the need for someone that's here on the island, that
understands Molokai, and all the infrastructure or lack of infrastructure, and gets an idea
of what the priorities of the community are, it's very necessary because then the
implementation can proceed through a Budget Committee because you have some
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priorities, you know, if you have just so much money to spend where is the greatest need
for the most, for most of the people on the island? And, hopefully, that need has been
thoroughly discussed by all of the or the majority of the residents, the businesses, the
professionals in the field, and the exchange will have given us the ... a, a plan that can
be implemented and can be thought of in, in terms of fiscal responsibility. Where is it
gonna go in the budget? So, I came to reinforce that, that Molokai would benefit greatly
from having a planner here and there is some professional planners here on the island, as
you, you probably have heard some of them testify that they're sort of working for free
on some projects, and I would believe that we could probably get a, a planner's expertise
with very little strain on the budget. That's all.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Markham. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing
none. Thank you for your comments this evening. Next to testify is Jodi Kaneakua, and
following Ms. Kaneakua is Lorraine Luuloa.
MS. KANEAKUA: Aloha, Chairman, Councilmen and then Councilwoman. My name is Jodi
Kaneakua and I'm a member of the Kapaakea Homesteaders Association. I'm also the
chairman for our flood committee. As you all know, the flood is number one problem for
Kapaakea. I've been working along with County and State workers, also with the Corp.
of Engineers, and right now I'm working with ... the Fire, the fire station that's being
built ... the contractors. There are a lot inputs put in. Some really good. One I had for
Joe Krueger. He said that the Corp. of Engineers are going to start doing the diversion. I
said, okay, that sound good but I need to see people up on that mountain. The next
problem I have is the stream. We call it a stream. I know it's a drainage, but we call it a
stream. If, if you go on the main highway, right after the grave, if you look that, that
stream is cluttered with trees, keawe trees, koa trees. So when it does rain, the flow
doesn't come through. All the rubbish, boulders stuck, and the thing just over flow, top
side, you know, just sprinkle over, and the whole Kapaakea get flooded out. Some of our
properties was taken, taken out to the ocean. My mom's property I had a hole that was
three feet deep. We had about 300 feet of her property went out. The problem lie, I
mean, the reason why I really need something be done about this flood thing, there's a lot
of elderly people that lives there - - my mom. One thing with elderly here, I no care what
anybody tell me, when come to their plants, flood or no flood, they're gonna run out.
They're gonna run out try save their plants and I can't have my mom do that 'cause she
only has one leg. So that's why, I got into this flood thing. So, I really need your
support. I really need you guys help to, you know, see if something can be done with our
flood. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Kaneakua. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank you.
Ms. Luuloa, followed by Glenn Dav ... Mr. Davis has left and he's gonna, he's here to
support Seaside. Oh, Glenn, you still here? Okay, excuse me. Next, is Mr. Davis. Go
ahead, ma'am, Ms. Luuloa.
MS. LUULOA: Okay, my name is Lorraine Luuloa. I'm a member of Kapaakea Association
and I'm also the kupuna of that Association. I would like to thank Danny Mateo for
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helping us with our road. Back then in 2002 there were funds appropriated for the
pipeline and half of the road was surfaced from that budget. So, the other half we had to
kind of climb on his back and get something done for the simple reason being that
Kapaakea out to One Alii, we're part of under the County. We're homesteaders of
DHHL, but we felt that since they took care of our street, why wasn't it done in the
beginning? So, we, you know, we been like how Georgette was explaining about our
flood problem in Kapaakea. See you folks have a stream and drainage, we also have the
same. But the situation is not the same on each island. It's different and there was so
many things done in the past that have kind of created these problem that we've been
facing all these years. And, we just decided, with the help of Danny Mateo, and we
discussed our issues with him, and we asked him that we needed some help in direction.
Who should be call upon besides Hawaiian Homes and the County, if there was anybody
else involved in the situation, whether it was the road or the stream? So, he gave us some
helping hand, and when we followed up with his helping hand, we did get response. So
for our road, it's been scheduled for this summer to resurface the other half of our street
and now kids can play on the road. Of course, they still playing on the road and we asked
Hawaiian Homes for a mini park. But in behalf of Kapaakea, we would like to thank
Danny Mateo, as well as you, Councilmen, for the help of our road. And prior to others
that had testified for other issues as well their needs, we also support them as well. So, I
want to thank you for this opportunity to share this with you folks. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Luuloa. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much ladies. Next to testify is Mr. Glenn Davis who told me he was going home
already, but he's back. And following Mr. Davis is Judy Caparida.
MR. DAVIS: Kinda low, yeah. I just like to say that I support my neighbors at Seaside place. I
have the low, lowest property, so I have one lake in the back of my house, and the Fire
Department and the County workers came out and pumped, pumped my yard. So, I think
you gotta fix that drainage before another big flood comes. And, I'm kind of concerned
about property taxes going up. I think it's going up, but if you guys fix our drainage then
it wouldn't be too bad. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Davis. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank you very
much. Next to testify is Judy Caparida.
MS. CAPARIDA: Aloha.
CHAIR KANE: And she'll be followed by Zhantell Dudoit.
MS. CAPARIDA: My concerns are our community. For one thing, I have here ... this is my
oh .. , my ohana. I'm a person that takes care of all the whole island. Anything that
concerns the needs of our island, we're there to see how we can support that. And for
one thing is, the Fire Department is gonna be relocated. We hope it's gonna be relocated
up at the slaughter house site and all the needs that needs to be met for that department is
what we want your support for 'cause there's a lot of needs. And these are necessity for
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Molokai. They take care a lot of, a big portion of our island, and all their training, all
that, they all, they need that.
And the second was about our drug prevention program. There's a lot of things that goes
on with our youth today and I ... the young adults that this program is really doing a
good for them, and we don't have to take them off island anymore. That, they, they're,
they're here with their par ... the families and the families can support them with the
professional help.
Okay. The third is the MEO. MEO is our only transportation here. It's like the Bus on
the, on Honolulu. It takes care the East to the West. Taking care of our children that
needs to participate in the Afterschool program, which is really helpful for us. Taking
care of all our disabled people, and no mind, I'm here to speak on behalf of some of our
kupunas on the East end that, that would like to come to these kind of meetings, but there
is no transportation for them. I wanna get him to come with me, but he's too big to come
into the car, and he has just one leg, and there is the way of that you to have some kind of
care ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... The only thing that we have here is the MEO and this is
why I need to bring that up on the kupunas. You know what sees, we got a lot of
petitions to the needs of Molokai, and that's why I'm here to talk on behalf of them.
And the fourth one is about the flood. You know they talking about flood. You know
how many years? This year is the worse year and the year last year. Seven years there
was no rain. No need worry about flood. Today, the mountain come in the middle of the
highway. People that want to come to work, they cannot come across to come here. We
talking about town now. These are residents we talking about right now. Why can't they
get the water puka through to the ocean? I can't figure that one out? Everything floods.
The whole community floods. I mean that's the way it is here. You guys no come over
here when it's flooding. But let me tell you, no wait until somebody get pulled out into
the ocean, and die, and then you folks gonna want do something. We need the support
now.
The next thing is that ... the air ambulance. We're thankful for that because it saves a lot
of lives now. There a lot of them that couldn't even fit in the airplane. They died
because they couldn't get 'em into the airplane. But now they get the air ambulance, it
takes care of the big, big guys. You know, they even had to move them on trucks to get
them to the grave. That's how much space the people take. So, the air ambulance is very
important. We're thankful for that.
And the, the thing I wanted really say about our community plan. Our community plans
are made here by our community. That's what was said to us. And yet when we make
the plan here and we get together, the plans get changed. Some how it gets changed. The
thing is that we find that they go through variance. If they cannot pass our planning
communi ... , community here, they go through variance. They go to wherevers, and we
just happen to come into the meetings, when we find out all these things is happening.
Now, we not really happy about that. We not happy because if we have our own
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Planning Commission, we want them to be part of us because we know what we need,
not somebody from outside make the plans, and it doesn't fit us. So, I need to bring that
all up and this is really important for us. There's a lot of, lot of needs on Molokai, and
we need your support. If we're part of the County, then we want to be counted as one of
it because you know why, I say to myself, why if Kalawao is down then there they have a
small community, why can't us go and bank up with them? Why can't we go and bang
up with them to make one County, separate County. I mean if that's the way we going be
treated, we no want that. We wanna be part of Maui. That means, we count. We pay
taxes too. So, I needed to share that. I just wanted you for ... I needed to ventilate
because that's what we been doing, trying to make things work for our community, and
there is a lot of guard rails that we need up Mana 'e. There's a lot of tourists here. You
know tourists they pay a lot to come visit Molokai to see us. Not to see buildings, but at
least get the road nice, so that they can go. Over there, the ... I went and talk to some of
the County guys about back filling. It goes up like to ... Kahina Pohaku. Now that's
where the ... the fishponds. It's eating away. Well, we not going wait until the road
collapse and then we going do something. There's all erosion. The, the road looks nice
like this, but if you look get all eroded where sand has fallen, and nobody is filling up that
thing with boulders. I told the, the, one of the bosses that we need to have it back filled.
And you know what they did, they put cones, cones.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Caparida, I need you to wrap up your comments, please.
MS. CAPARIDA: Well, I need to let you know bruddah that's how much we need your support.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. CAPARIDA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your comments. Any questions for Ms. Caparida? Hearing
none. Thank you very much. Thank you. Next to testify is Zhantell Dudoit, followed by
Zachary Helm.
MS. DUDOIT: Hi, my name is Zhantell Dudoit. I just wanted to acknowledge, first of all, to the
Council that I understand that when we ask for money it's easy for you to say, yes, and
give us more than what we had before, but also that means that as a community we have
to recognize that, that will mean that we get taxed in some way too. So, to prevent that
from happening maybe what we need to do is revisit reasons why we give out the money
that we give because as a taxpayer I hold you accountable for the money that you give
away at hearings such as this. So, in my opinion, there are two reasons you would give
money away to somebody because it's a public need, which is why I support programs
like Kahua [sic] Ola Hou, the Fire Station, figuring out a drainage plan for all the
communities in Kaunakakai and throughout the island, matching funds for the 911
emergency services, and MEO. But there are other projects and monies that you give as
an investor of my money, my tax money, that should be an investment that has a visible
return or an economic plan for how it will become sustainable. It's not enough for people
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to come up here and ask you for monies to keep sustaining things over and over again,
but I think as an accountable body, to me as a taxpayer, there needs to be some kind of
visible return. If the Visitor Association is asking you for hundreds of thousands of
dollars to fund it then by all means we need to see those numbers rise. If programs are
asking you for events to come up and, and I come up here and I ask for your $20,000 for
fund Ka Hula Piko or Makahiki, then by all means we need to see a visible return. If it's
not in dollars then it should be in the amount of services or welfare that it provides to
help our community or our quality of life on this island.
As a, as a owner and planner for Molokaievents.com, we were awarded the Small
Business of the Year for Maui County, and one of those reasons was because if as an
investment company the County gave us in the year 2004 approximately $35,000 to fund
three events on this island. In total, your return investment was a hundred and ... was
$1.2 million. Now that's a return, that is, helps the County to become viable as a
business, and it helps our island to actually bring in economics. So what I, what I'd like
to ask you as, as I support all these, you know, things that I mention, but what I'd like
you to consider is that OED product enrichment fund gets designated monies to fund
product enrichment programs and events throughout Maui County. I'd like to ask you,
not as ... an entertainment source but as a public need that at least $100,000 of that
money should be designated for Molokai, so that we don't have to fight or vie for this
funding against things like Maui Fest, because you cannot possibly measure us by the
amount of income brought in by Maui Fest, and the amount of population that you have
there as oppose to Ka Hula Piko. What I'd like you to look at is your return on
investment into what you give and if you do, do that, you will realize that when you give
us $15,000 for Ka Hula Piko, your return on an investment is approximately $385,000,
and that's on the low end. So, we, we do have the economic factors and equations if you
need them, but I'd like to ask that you take serious consideration in, in designating, if not
$100,000, at least enough to fund for the first year as a pilot project, five major events
through the year. If three made ... brought in $1.2 million, five would be a significant
amount, and it addresses concerns of the Visitor Association, which brings in visitors and
a lot of them kama 'aina. A lot it, it, it addresses the retail businesses because, you know,
it's, it's, it's just a ripple effect throughout the community. So, if you're gonna look at
something that is viable to fund, then please take into considerations events that help to
sustain our economics, as well as our culture, as well as our visitor industry, and retail
businesses, and thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Question.
MS. DUDOIT: Oh.
CHAIR KANE: Question. Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Is the A.D. funds that you're referring to is the HSTA Public
Enrichment fund?
MS. DUDOIT: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. DUDOIT: And, and, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any other questions, Members? Hearing none. Thank you very much. Next to
testify Mr. Zachary Helm, and he'll be followed Ruth Manu.
MR. HELM: Good evening, Mr. Chairman, and good evening to the County Council. Thank
you for coming to Molokai this evening. And once again, we're going through the
process. Government officials and taxpayers of Maui County, I wasn't even gonna
testify but thought about it and I think after listening to a lot of these testifiers ... some
way allow these issues and concerns are connected. And I know you have a full plate in
front of you, and I'd like you to think about this and concentrate it on Molokai. Never
mind Lanai, never mind Maui. The island of Molokai ... that's, this is our concerns and
we, we ask you for your support. But any way, I think, I think, when I say a lot of these
issues are connected. For example, the Visitors Association. The transportation that
MEO provides. The drug prevention programs. It's all connected in, in a way and
socially on Molokai. And ... you know, all of 'em need your support. And my main
concern here, speaking in behalf of myself and my family, is the, the flooding issue that I
had in 2002 at my residence in Kalamaula. I, I know what kind of impact it does to you
and your family when you get flooded out, especially your hardworking money, and your
investment, and when you get up in the morning at 4:00 0' clock in the morning finding
out that your whole downstairs is under water, three to four feet high. You know and you
lose all of that, you know, things that you worked hard for. It's, it's very emotionally
frustrated and I, I know what Kapaakea residence are going through and Seaside Place is
going through. So, hopefully, you know, you guys can think about helping these people
because what I went through was a nightmare. I'm still trying to get my problem
resolved. It hasn't been resolved. I really beg you guys to and follow up on my paper
trail. I even provided you guys a video of what happened to my property, and it could've
been prevented if my neighbor, you know, took care of the situation. And almost three
years ago and the problem still remains. So, I have no control over Mother Nature. If it
rains, and if, you know, have a large amount of water, it will come down through that
stream, and it gets diverted into my property. At least you know, I'm asking for your
help to see if the County can resolve this problem, so that my neighbor could remove the
culverts, the illegal culverts that are in that stream since 1986. So, I wanted to bring that
up.
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The other concerns that I have are, I have my boss over here, Mr. John Buck, and I
wanted to bring some concerns that 1'd like to ask your support, and it's with the Parks
and Recreation Department. Now, hopefully, you could expand the parking area at the
Duke Maliu Regional Park. I think when we have large events there, we don't have
enough parking. People would be parking on the highway and it's very unsafe.
And the other thing is we, we are in the process of building a building maintenance shop
at the Duke Maliu Regional Park. Hopefully, funds could be available to do the
construction of that building. Hopefully, within the next fiscal year or so.
And also, the expansion of Mitchell Pauole Center, and 1'd like to see your support in
having this community center expanded, both to the West and to the East, so, we have a
lot more room. That's it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Helm. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. We have Ms. Ruth Manu.
MS. MANU: Aloha. Thank you for coming. The top agenda for tonight for me as being a
concerned citizen and a parent. The Fire Department really do need help. We discussed
it on our Planning Commission and that's top number one that we are concerned as a
community.
The next agenda is the MEO. Why I say that is because I have two sons that go to the
high school, and they participate in wrestling, basketball. Whatever athletic there is, they
are involved. I live East. We get up four o'clock in the morning. The bus come about
six, six, quarter after six. My kids go to school. They catch the bus everyday. In order
for them to come home, they have to catch the MEO bus. So, the MEO bus going leave
the high school, if they playing sports, at about 3:30 p.m., 4:00 p.m. They come down
here about 5:30 p.m. We leave. Now, we get about, maybe almost 40 kids, 30 to 40 kids,
on one small bus going that away. And from here to where I live is a 18-112 mile mark,
okay? And if the ... they come home some times 7:00 pm, 7:30 pm, and if you guys cut
the funds for that, how are they going to come home? What kind of recreational our
children gonna have? As a concerned parent, I worry about that because they don't have
license to drive. Not yet anyway. They 11 th graders. They going be 17 years old. So, I
want them to participate. In order to participate, they need transportation to come back
home. If they don't have transportation, my sons don't get involved. But you see, we as
parents or even the board like you guys, have children, do support the children. Your
children in the school as well as for me myself as every other parents who live here on
Molokai. So, the MEO bus is the only bus that supplies this needs. Even for the elderly.
They like come meeting. No can, hello. Five 0' clock is the latest bus. There's no other
bus that going come down here for one meeting and go home like when ... 9:00 p.m.,
9:30 p.m. No more drivers or no more funding for that. We need that. Don't cut the
main conservers that benefit Molokai, and the people, and the family that living here on
the island. Why should you do that? You shouldn't. This progress, it's a purpose, and
it's a need.
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Okay, the flying thing is horrors. It's terrible, terrible, terrible. From the Fire
Department coming down like this. Fump, all the way down to the ocean. It's terrible.
You know the wahine was talking about that ... down by the wharf one, Seaside. You
know what happened? My sons, by two boys, they paddle for Molokai Canoe because
being the high school program. They went inside there work one, two days. I told 'em
get your rear out of there. They told me, why mom? It's a, it's a bad. It's not a health,
you know, the poor health reason. It's bad. You know this Hawaiian guy when tell my
sons. Boy, come here. Yes, uncle. Do you know that place over there is pilau? You
say, yes, uncle. Then what you doing over there? We said, 'cause the lady over there
said we volunteer for do this. You tell her go inside. You get out of there. Uh, huh. The
old man told 'em that. And my son, you say, thank you, uncle. You said, no, no, no, no.
That place is filthy. No human beings go inside there. It's a toxic area, hello. So, we tell
'em whateva. Now that's the nene goose wahine. She's talking about that place. Well,
you know what, talk about Kapaakea. All this guys. They all have prob ... , problem.
Even in the front of Kaunakakai School. All the swamp like this. The water coming all
over. Hello, this is all on low level. We need help on that. I can see the kind money
going for that kind reasons like that. It helps like how Helm say. He was swimming,
hello. So, you know, I just here for say that I'm supporting, you know, this budget. That
you guys, please, stop, think, take a look at the situation, and help Molokai. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Manu. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much. Is there anybody else that has not testified that would like to testify? Now is
your opportunity to come forward. Seeing nobody approaching. Members, that
concludes the hearing for this evening .

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

CHAIR KANE: Molokai, thank you very much. We'll take all your comments into very serious
consideration in determining the final budget for 2006. Thank you very much. This
meeting for March 28, 2006 [sic] at Mitchell Pauole Center is adjourned .... (gavel) . ..
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